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From: NSA-Q09 USA CIV
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 9:36 AM

To: NSA-Q109 USA CIV; ‘ jl'\fSA-Q309 USA CIV _

Ce: NSA-QQ9 USA CIV

Subject: FW: Directorate Action - 3295- 10 TIER III - Law Enforcement Suspicious Activity Reportmg (SAR) System
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DOCID: 3956383
- eGuardian
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL-USE-ONEY:

Charlie,

A quick look at the task we discussed. This task relates to E-Guardian. Our suspense for response COB on Wed. 31
Mar. I'l need some type of indication on what is needed for implementation, by COB on Tuesday, so | can work through
BF on Wed. and get out by COB on Wed

The estimate should be for-funding and additional manpower (if needed).

As you will see from this, implementation is not clearly defined. Possibl;E:—_—I\yould have a better view of how
extensive implementation should be. : o

As mentioned, Donna P. will discuss with Kemp this morning. Should that conversation limit how we) ursue this, I
advise as soon as known (probably after lunch today). :

I'll discuss separate with ‘ s0-he-has-the-same background; b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(L/AeH)

Executive Sta cer ' e

. Q-09 (ADS&CI Staff
(5)968-6006//(b)(410] e
FANX2, Room A2313,Suite: 6835~

SIPRNET: D nsa:smil.mil .

NIPRNET: @nsa.gov P

me:m-NﬁA—Q USACIV.~

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 8:29 AM

To: [ NSA-QB9 USA CIV ‘

Cc [NSA-Q USA CIV;| NSA—QOQ USA CIV; DL ads_registry (ALIAS) Q09

Subject: FW: (U) Directorate Action - 3295-10 - TIER III - Law Enforcement Suspicious Activity Reporting (SAR) System
- eGuardian : ‘

Importance: High

Classificati§n: UNCLASSIFIED/FOR-OFHEHAUEE-ONLY-—
Ted,

For action as we discussed.

We were granted an extension until COB Wednesday, 31 March. Let's make the internal suspense COB 30 March, .
bearing in mind we may need to route this thru BML. :

Tks.

John
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DOCID: 3956383

,» ADSE
968-6006/410)
FANX i, A231

From: INSA-DCO1 USA CIV
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 3:25 PM
To: DL d_ads_tasker (ALIAS) D05
- €c: DL d_gc_info (ALIAS) D; DL d_secretariat (ALIAS) D

Subject: (U) Directorate Action - 3295-10 - TIER III - Law Enforcement 5usp|c10us Activity Reporting (SAR) System -
eGuardian

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/FOROFMCIAC USEONLY-

ACTION TO: ADS&CI J

Below please find an electronic tasker of anaction received in the D Secretariat. Please note the suspense date of
29 March 2010. (I have a call in to the POC requesting an extension)

When responding to this action or sending any related e-mail, please use the tracking number 3295-10 in the
subject line.

haldaa l Sl LSS Lo LS L AT e DR SIS S TR e )

FROM: Michael C. H. McDaniel, Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for' HD. Strategy & Force Plannmg, Office
of the Assistant Secretary of Defense for. Homeland Defense

TO: .DIRNSA

BACKGROUND: The Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for HD Strategy & Force Planning is requesting NSA's

coordination on the attached action memorandum that outlines background on the eGuardian system and proposed
implementation details.

The eGuardian sysfem, which is FBI-owned and maintained, provides an unclassified, secure web-based capability to

report suspicious activity reporting's and will contribute to our overall force protection threat information
structure.

Their request for coordination is to maintain transparency of the overall process and to provide everyone an
opportunity to review funding information contained within the action memorandum. Funding details contained

within the memorandum only address FBI resource requirements. Request you provide a funding estimate in support -
of NSA's plan to implement the system through NSA members on the eGuardian working group.

‘ : 7 (D)(B)
ACTION: Please review and provide NSA's coordination and the funding estimate...~  ~ OGA
_ " osD
SUSPENSE: 29 March 2010
FORMAT: Respond direct to v"i&";;muil aﬂ @osd mil. Please cc the D

Secretariat so this action may be closed. Please note that copies of r'esponses received in the D Secretariat after
The above suspense date will be carried as overdue.
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. DOCID: 3956383

Thanks,
Jennifer

(b)) (3)-P.L. 86-36

D/Secretariat
963-3201s[ ]
Ops 2B, 2B8044, Suite 6242

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/EOR-CERIGIAL-USE-OMNLY

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52
Dated: 20070108

Declassiﬁ_{ On: 20350301
(b) (1) v

Classification L I —
(b) (3)-P.L. .86-36
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